The Australian Industry Group
. 51 Walker Street
North Sydney NSW 2060
PO Box 289
North Sydney NSW 2059
Australia
GROUP ABN 76 369 958 788

7/12/2018

Vice President Hatcher
Fair Work Commission
80 William Street,
MELBOURNE, NSW

Dear Vice President,

RE: AM 2016/23

We refer to the Determinations issued on the 23 November 2018 in the above matter.
Building and Construction General On-Site Award 2010

1. Inrelation to Item 9 of the Determination - Ai Group submits that the inclusion of the
term “above” at the end of clause (f)(i) should be deleted as it appears to be a
redundant term.

2. Inrelation to item 10 of the Determination— Ai Group submits that there is an
inconsistency with the use of the term “radial zone” at paragraph 25.4(a) and the term
“radial area” in paragraph 25.4 (d). We would submit that there should be a consistent
term, being “radial area, used in both paragraphs.

3. Inrelation to item 16 of the Determination — Ai Group submits that the variation
proposed be amended to reflect the decision more precisely. We propose that the
following appropriately reflects the decision.

“deleting clause 38.2 (b) and inserting the following:
(b) In addition to the payment prescribed in clause 38.2(a) an employee must
receive during a period of annual leave a loading of 17.5% calculated on that
payment.”

Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010

4. Inrelation to item 1, the inclusion of a bracket at the start of paragraph 32.1(a) (ii)
second dot point appears to be a typographical error. We submit this should be
deleted.

Yours Sincerely
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Vasuki Paul
National Manager — Construction Utilities and Resources
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